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Hazed 18, 1982

RRTICLE 2T
sacmm

g, Garald Andarsca - ‘A ‘!
Bxecutive Alde, Clexk Craft ; A ECRATTE—
A=erican Postal Workasrs Onilca, AFL-~CIO
817 - 14th Strest, EW
Washiagton, DC 20003

Be: J. Bobdazd
Dallas, TX 735222
H1C-3A-C-162S

Dear Hr. Andarsons

_ ©On March 11, 1982, we mst to discuss the above-captioned case
" at tha fourth stsp of our comtractual grisvanca procadure.

Thé matters prezented by you as well as the, licable” - -
contractual provisions have been reviewad and given careful
consideration.

The quastica ralsed in this grievance is vhether or not
sanagenant violated Axticle 33 by not selecting the grigvant
for an P8 llochanie positica. -

A review of tha informationm provided 4id not estadblish that a
contractnal violation occucred in this casze. The griavant
wvas evaluatad for ths positica by a review board. The reviaw
board found that ha did pot meet tha basic gualifications for
the positicn and did not reccumend him for selectiecm.
Inassach as he was npot,qualified !or the positica, his "
non-salection was proger. )

‘Accordingly, the grisvance is daniad.
8incer2ly,




UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
ml.wgmsw

Saptember 30, 1982
: Agnctf______-?j'
SEETION s
BEr. Gerald Anderson SUBJECT
Executive Alde, Clerk Craft OFF/ca STRAZ
American Postal Workers Union, AFL~CIO | _BSSLS Tanvy

817 - 14th Street, EW K
Washington, DC 20005 ’
Re: H., Brittin
Springfleld, IL 62703 .
H1C-4A-C~-6780

Dear Mr. Andersons

_ On several occasions, the most recent being on September 22,
"""1982, we met to discuss the above-~captioned grievance at the
fourth step of our contractsal grievance procedurs.

The matters presented by you as well as the applicable
* ‘contractual provisions bhave been reviewved and given careful
consideration.

After thorough discussion of this grievance, the parties at
the National level agree that the position of Office Staff
Assistant was improperly posted and filled in this case. 1In
this regard, the position shall be vacated.,

The parties further agree that other issues involved are not
of a nationally interpretive nature. Any fucther discussion
or resolution of this matter should be between the parties at
the local lavel.

Pleasa sign the attached copy of this decision as your
‘acknowladgment of agreement to resolve this case.

Sincerely, -

It L. Bxﬁene : i '
Labor Relat{ons Department l:xecut:lvo Aide, Clerk Craft
: American Postal Workers Union,
AFL-CIO



